

Minutes of Committee Meeting held on Sunday 14 April 2019 11.00am - Association Shed

1. Those present

Raymond

Anthea

Diane

Chris

Alan

Apologies

Karen

Joe

2. Agree Minutes of last meeting and update on actions as listed below:

- Work parties are needed to help paint the community sheds and trading hut. Still to do
- We need bricks to build a BBQ for the community plot - Chris volunteered to build once supplies have been sourced. Still to do
- Raymond to send out email to all existing and new plot holders notifying them of forthcoming events, suggested dates for work parties to paint the sheds/trading hut and reminder to grow a few extra plants for the forthcoming plant sale. Done

3. Plant Sale –Sunday 12th May

Anthea - Cakes and Quiche

Chris - Cake

Joe - Sausage Rolls

4. Set up

Price up on the Saturday 1.30pm make sure enough labels and stickers.

Sunday set up 9.00am for 10am start.

Raymond to check with Louise re-pricing structure.

5. Dates

Plant sale on 12th May 2019

9 June 2019 11.00am - Committee meeting to discuss BBQ on 30 June 2019

18 August 2019 11.00am - Committee meeting to discuss Veg show on 8 September 2019

13 October 2019 11.00am - Committee meeting to discuss Bonfire Night on 3 November 2019

8 December 2019 11.00am – Annual General Meeting

6. Any Other Business

- School Visits:

Tuesday 30th April (OK for volunteers)

Tuesday 21st May (Volunteers needed - Raymond to confirm who is available)

Cheam Park Farm volunteers to show children round.

To use Alan's plot for demonstration

Volunteers needed to strip the paths prior to children coming to ensure safety.

Beavers group interested in coming. RA needs to be in place. Late June early July.

- Need another person on the shop rota. Raymond to email out.
- Agreed prize for 'best plot' to be given at the BBQ Event. New category - Biggest sunflower
- Non Cults – 29th April

Meeting closed at 12 noon